
OCONEE COUNTY PROCUREMENT OFFICE 
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WALHALLA, SC 29691 
Robyn M. Courtright, CPPO, Procurement Director 

 
Tronda Spearman, CPPB, Assistant Procurement Director                                                Telephone:   864-638-4141  
         Fax:          864-638-4142 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
ITB 17-05 

 
PASSIVE LANDFILL GAS VENT TRENCH 

 
 OPENING DATE:  NOVEMBER 30, 2017 AT 2:00 PM - UNCHANGED 

 
Please include a copy of this Addendum No. 1, signed with your bid. 
 
Note:  Oconee County is waiving the requirement for a BID BOND to be submitted with this bid.  
Performance and payment bonds will still be required of the awarded vendor, after the award. 
 
Question 1:  Does this bid include the gas vents, in this contract? If so, how many? 
Answer 1:  The Contract includes the PVC piping in the passive vent trench which, as shown on the 
drawing,  includes the 6" lateral, perforated section and the 6" vertical, solid risers on 100' c-c spacing (8 
vertical risers in total).  Per the legend on the drawing, the LFG probes, wells and monitoring points are 
not part of the Contract. 
 
Question 2:  Are there any existing wells connected to this trench? 
Answer 2:  No, this trench is passive. 
 
Question 3:  Is there anything already in place in the vicinity of the trench? 
Answer 3:  There are existing wells adjacent to the trench site but nothing that will connect to the 
trench.  Work may cross the condensate line and the air line and the contractor shall work with the on 
site engineer to avoid disturbing these lines. 
 
Question 4:  What were the slopes that were used to determine the .45 acre quantity amount for site 
preparation? 
Answer 4:  The quantity of the re-vegetation will be dependent on what is disturbed by the contractor. 
 
Question 5:  Where will the material removed be hauled to and does the contractor need to supply his 
own truck for this hauling? 
Answer 5:  See Note 7 on the drawing for this bid.  Yes, contractor will need to supply the truck. 
 
Question 6:  Is rock anticipated? 
Answer 6:  See Note 3 on the drawing for this bid.  “No groundwater or bedrock is expected.” 
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Question 7:  How deep is the groundwater in this area? 
Answer 7:  See Note 3 on the drawing for this bid.  “Groundwater is expected to be 20 feet or more.” 
 
Question 8:  Will a GD-4 grading license be acceptable? 
Answer 8:  Yes, the bid only requires that the bidder be a “licensed contractor”. 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
Dated:  November 17, 2017 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and attaching to your bid. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 

(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 
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